
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by 
e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt 
will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 

 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Theodore Dziurman, Chair; Gary Abitheira 
Brian Kischnick, Michael Morris, Andrew Schuster 

   

March 2, 2016 3:00 PM COUNCIL BOARD ROOM 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  February 3, 2016 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, CYNTHIA M. SARACENO, 1261 BRADLEY – A variance 
to install 147 feet of 8 foot 6 inch high privacy fence along the west side rear yard 
property line and approximately 175 feet of 7 foot high chain link fence on the 
interior of the rear yard. The Fence Code limits the height of fences on residential 
zoned properties to 6 feet maximum. 
 
CHAPTER 83 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, CINDY MAIER OF ALIBI RESTAURANT, 6700 
ROCHESTER – A variance from the Sign Code to install an 89 square foot ground 
sign set back zero feet from the front property line. This size sign requires a 20 foot 
minimum setback from the front property line. 
 
CHAPTER 85.02.05     GB (General Business) Zoning District 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3344 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT FEBRUARY 3, 2016 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on February 3, 2016 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Michael Morris 
Andrew Schuster 
 

Members Absent 
Brian Kischnick 
 

Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Moved by: Morris 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the December 2, 2015 Regular meeting and 
January 20, 2016 Special meeting as submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, PHILLIPS SIGN & LIGHTING INC., 44201 DEQUINDRE – 

A variance from the Sign Code to replace two wall signs measuring 91.32 and 100 
square feet, respectively, with two 180 square foot wall signs. The site currently has 
numerous signs. The site is allowed a total of two signs. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
Present were Jake Meadows representing Troy Beaumont Hospital and Ed Phillips 
of Phillips Sign & Lighting. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT FEBRUARY 3, 2016 
 
 

2 
 

Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no 
one present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Morris 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reason: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 
intent of Chapter 85. 

 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MICHAEL STEPHENS OF SIGN-A-RAMA, 1977 E. 
WATTLES – A variance from the Sign Code to replace a wall sign with a 32.2 
square foot wall sign. The Sign Code allows a maximum 19.2 square foot wall sign. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reported the department received no written responses to the public 
hearing notices. 
 
Michael Stephens of Sign-a-Rama was present. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no 
one present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Schuster 
Support by: Abitheira 
 

RESOLVED, To grant the variance as requested, for the following reason: 
 

1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 
intent of Chapter 85. 

 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

None. 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

None. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT FEBRUARY 3, 2016 
 
 

3 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 3:15 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2016\Draft\2016 02 03 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, CYNTHIA M. SARACENO, 1261 BRADLEY – A 
variance to install 147 feet of 8 foot 6 inch high privacy fence along the west 
side rear yard property line and approximately 175 feet of 7 foot high chain link 
fence on the interior of the rear yard. The Fence Code limits the height of fences 
on residential zoned properties to 6 feet maximum. 

 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

750

1:

Feet7500 375







City of Troy Planning Department
Building Code Board of Appeals 
Application: 1261 Bradley Drive:

David & Cynthia Saraceno

March 2, 2016 : Fence Height Variance Needed
• Replace portion of current fence with 8’6”

• Add sections of new fence within property lines 
with 7’



Building Code Board of Appeals Application: 1261 Bradley Drive



Code Name: Chapter 83 – Fences 2a: 
Must be no taller than 6’ above existing grade



Property Description: 1261 Bradley Drive, Troy, MI: 1.49 Acres



Reason for Variance: 
Predatory Safety Concern for Family and Pets (1)



Reason for Variance: 
Predatory Safety Concern for Family and Pets (2)



Plot Plans To Scale: Shape, Dimension, Location of Fence:



Detailed Plan: Construction Materials, Plan of Request: 
7’ Black Coated Vinyl w/3 Strand Wire & Outriggers

8’ 6” Dog Ear w/Coyote Rollers



Coyote Rollers: What Are They?



Attempting to Mimic this Fence Design:



Neighbors on all sides of us have seen packs of 3 to 5 coyotes 
on a weekly basis in our yards. 



Wattles & Livernois: 8:00 AM 1/5/16. Coyote Videotaped 
Taking a Deer:



Please Approve Variance Request to Support Personal, Property, and 
Pet Protection at 1261 Bradley Drive

We are very concerned for our safety and, especially, the safety of 
our family pets. To us, they are family.

We are concerned to the point that we are willing to spend almost 
$10,000 of our hard-earned money to try to protect them. We cannot 

do this successfully without this variance approval.







1



From: Marvin Family <themarvfam@msn.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 3:20 PM
To: Planning
Subject: public hearing for 1261 Bradley

Regarding public hearing March 2 on property 1261 Bradley 
 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
The Applicant/Owner Cynthia Saraceno at 1261 Bradley has our blessing to do as they wish regarding their 
fence. 
We have no objections. 
 
Thank You 
Kim and Tim Marvin 
1268 Glaser 
Troy, Mi 48085 
 
 



3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, CINDY MAIER OF ALIBI RESTAURANT, 6700 
ROCHESTER – A variance from the Sign Code to install an 89 square foot 
ground sign set back zero feet from the front property line. This size sign 
requires a 20 foot minimum setback from the front property line. 

 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

367

1:

Feet3670 183







evanspm
Typewritten Text
89sf


































	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	February 3, 2016

	3. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, CYNTHIA M. SARACENO, 1261 BRADLEY
	Locational Map
	Application (pgs 7-23)  
	Public Comment (1)  

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, CINDY MAIER OF ALIBI RESTAURANT, 6700 ROCHESTER
	Locational Map
	Application (pgs 26-44)


	4. COMMUNICATIONS
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. ADJOURNMENT



